Ancient Monuments in this township

1923 List

NETHERWASDALE

Tumuli and Earthworks (J. C. Ward, O.S. iii, 249-50; Parker, Gosforth, chap. v).

- (a) Seatallan top; mound 67 yds. circumference.
- (b) Greyborran, ½ m. N. of Windsor; cairns.E. of Greendale, but ruins?
- (c) Yokerill hows, 1 m. N.N.W. of Greyborran; enclosure and cairns.
- (d) Swinsty beck, ½ m. N.E. of Yokerill hows; enclosure.

Church; N. aisle 1830. Carved oak from York Minster (Parker, Gosforth, chap. iv).

Domestic:

- (a) Foulsyke, old house of the Tysons.
- (b) Easthwaite, of the Porters; oak press, "L. P. 1703."

Bloomeries: Cinderdale; foot of Wastwater, and Smithy beck.

Finds:

- (a) flint arrowhead, from the Screes (R. S. Ferguson, Archæol. Survey).
- (b) Plumbago mound for false coins, temp. Henry VII, from coppice near Starholme; now in Carlisle Museum (R. S. Ferguson, O.S. iii, 27)

See <u>Pastscape</u> for much more detail on these but not under Netherwasdale.